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To:  ENS Africa  

 

Attention: Mr Edward James 

 

Re:  The Bridging Finance Association of South Africa 

 

From:  Francois van Zyl SC 

 

Date:  17 August 2018 

 

 

Dear Edward 

 

I considered the response you received from Mr Morkel and discuss the points 

raised seriatum hereunder. 

1. Response A, paragraph 1 

 

1.1 If the attorney was mandated (directly or impliedly) by his client 

to obtain bridging finance for him/her, the provisions of Rule 32 of 

the Rules for the Attorneys Profession will be applicable, as stated 

in the first sentence of paragraph 7 of the opinion. 

 

1.2 The rest of paragraph 7 of the opinion deals with a factual 

situation where the attorney is not so mandated but he becomes 

aware of his client's need for bridging finance and he then refers 

his client to a BFC, whereafter the client can decide whether to 

apply for bridging finance with that BFC or not, without any further 

involvement of the attorney. If the attorney were to become 

involved directly between the client and the BFC, it is likely that 

obtaining the bridging finance would form part of the mandate 

of the attorney (and therefore Rule 32 would likely apply).  
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2. Response A, paragraph 2 

 

2.1 As I understand the contents of this paragraph, it sets out the facts 

on the basis of which it can be concluded that the attorney was 

mandated by his client to obtain bridging finance for him/her.  I 

agree that in these circumstances Rule 32 will be applicable, as 

stated in the first sentence of paragraph 7 of the opinion. 

 

3. Response B 

 

3.1 The factual matrix dealt with in the opinion is one where the 

secretary/paralegal acts on a frolic of his/her own, i.e. in an 

unauthorised manner.  That is why section 3 of the Corruption Act 

may be applicable, as discussed in the opinion. 

 

3.2 If the secretary/paralegal acts in this manner on instructions of the 

attorney(s) employing him/her, Rule 32 may be applicable 

(accepting that the client mandated the attorney to find bridging 

finance for him/her). 

 

4. Response C 

 

4.1 The opinion deals with the possibility of a conflict of interest and 

the legal ramifications thereof if this is not disclosed to the client in 

paragraphs 11, 12 and 24 thereof.  I confirm what is stated therein. 

 

5. The Early Paying of Commissions to Estate Agents  

 

5.1 Rule 45 of the Rules for the Attorneys Profession reads as follows: 

 

"A member may not effect payment, directly or indirectly, of 

agent's commission in advance of the date upon which such 
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commission is due and payable, except out of funds provided by 

the person liable therefore and on the express authority of such 

person." 

 

5.2 Should Consultant have evidence that an attorney has breached 

this rule by paying early commissions to an estate agent, it should 

be reported to the relevant law society for action.  

 

 

Regards 

 

Francois  
































